
January 15th,1947.

rie

The Deputy Minister of Justice,
Ottawa, Outario.

150, bes.
Dear Sir:

Rf Stony Indian Reserve, Morley
Coppook and Gramford Ranches.

of my letter I do not appear to have received any acknosledgnent
...ber 2 1/2 ouoloslng) officiel receipt of the

Provincial Departt^ent of Iunjoipal Affairs and ny account in
selbstion vïth t###egetintion»

to and transfer* to
the Crown of the lands and chattely Inwelved to the Grawford and

Coppook ranches.

I have been in town with Mr. Remal, dolieltor for

the Mitford Company on a number of occasions at as yet he

has not received any definite asitructions from this Company with respect

to the grantlng of a long term ltas of ita holdlng* to thu Departuant.

Àa will appear froa ny previous reporta, this waso vaa en a calandam

year to year basis and I shall continue to follow this up with a view

to negotiating a satisfactory arrangement with this Company.

Yours faithfully,

M. J. EDKARDS.

MJE: »D
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